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From:
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 3:22 PM
To: PSCDOperations
Cc:
Subject: RFI: ASSIGNMENT IP Accomplishments and Highlights for Congress

Ops, please see the below response from Detroit, MI PSA S

Field Operations Branch 
Protective Security Coordination Division 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

From: PSCDOperations  
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 10:21 AM 
To: PSCDOperations;

Cc:
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Subject: REMINDER: RFI: ASSIGNMENT IP Accomplishments and Highlights for Congress 

Good Morning,

If you have not done so, please send your IP Accomplishments and Highlights for Congress to PSCD Operations. This is
due at COB today, 12/5/13.

Please disregard this email if you have already completed this task.

Thank you,

PSCD Operations
Protective Security Coordination Division
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

PSCDOperations@hq.dhs.gov

From: PSCDOperations  
Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2013 8:50 AM 
T

Cc: 

Subject: RFI: ASSIGNMENT IP Accomplishments and Highlights for Congress 

Request for Information:  IP Accomplishments and Highlights for Congress 

Suspense:  COB Thursday, 5 December

Background Information/Purpose:  IP External Affairs is putting together an overview of activities and accomplishments 
for the last year. The primary purpose of this document will be to provide a summary of IP activities to Congress. In order 
to have a full picture of activities that have occurred within IP over the last year, IP has asked the divisions to submit 
accomplishments and highlights. These can be division-wide success stories, examples of progress, descriptions of major 
events and activities, or even a project worked on by one person that has made a difference and supported the IP 
mission. 

Specific Instructions/Specific Information Requested:  Please submit examples of ECIPs and vulnerability 
assessments improving security, during the timeframe of October 2012 to present. When submitting input please make 
sure to include the following information/details: 

1.      Event Activity 
2.      POC 
3.      Date of Event/Activity 
4.      Summary 
5.      Importance of Event/Activity 
6.      Partners/Attendees 

Format for Submission: Please submit your input via email to PSCDOperations@hq.dhs.gov.  
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Point of Contact:  Please send any questions you may have to PSCDOperations@hq.dhs.gov.  

Thanks, 

PSCD Operations
Protective Security Coordination Division  
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

PSCDOperations@hq.dhs.gov
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